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CITY OF LAKE HAVASU CITY 
 

ISLAND WWTP FLOW EQUALIZATION BASIN 
PROJECT NO. SS2720 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
A. SCOPE 
 

This Addendum No. 1 consists of pages AD1-1 through AD1-2 and the attached support 
documents: 
 
1. Bid Period Question Log. 
2. Pre-Bid Sign In Sheet. 
3. Pre-Bid Agenda. 
4. Lake Havasu Geotechnical Report. 
5. DeZURIK Quotation. 
 

 
B. BID OPENING DATE AND LOCATION   

 
The Bid Opening date and time remains unchanged. The Bid Opening is on 
June 23, 2021, at 3:00 PM. 
 
 

C. DRAWINGS 
 

The following Drawings are modified as indicated below: 
 

DRAWING S-3 
1. Add TYP detail S592 to the two roof hatches in drawing S-3, Section B (Top Plan) on 

coordinates E-4 & E-5. 
 
D. SPECIFICATIONS 

 
The following Specification Sections are modified as indicated below: 
 
SPECIFICATION SECTION 00040 - INTENT TO BID NOTIFICATION 
1. Delete Section 00040. 
 

Note: No Intent to Bid Notification Is Required. 
 

SPECIFICATION SECTION 00800 -SPECIAL PROVISIONS  
1. Paragraph 8.0 Contract Time: 

 
Delete existing Paragraph 8.0 and Replace with the following: 
 
"8.0 CONTRACT TIME 
 
The contract time is 365 calendar days from the Notice to Proceed, no intermediate 
completion dates are required." 
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SPECIFICATION 01600 - PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. Delete existing Article 2.01 Paragraph A.1 and Replace with the following: 
 

"1. Materials: Provide corrosion resistance suitable for project conditions." 
 

SPECIFICATION 09960 - HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATINGS 
 
1. Revise Carboline products in Appendix B from "Carboguard 891" to "Carboguard 891 

VOC" for Primer, Intermediate Coat and Finish Coatings.  
 

2. Revise Primer Carboline product in Appendix B from "Carbocrylic 120" to "Santile 120" 
for Primer Coating. 

 
SPECIFICATION SECTION 11395A - PACKAGED ODOR SCRUBBING SYSTEM  
 
1. Modify Paragraph 2.01.A as follows: 

 
Add A.3. as follows:  
 
"3. Perry Fiberglass Products, Inc." 
 

 
E. OTHER PROVISIONS 

All other contract provisions will remain the same. 
 

 
F. ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY BIDDER 

Bidders on the above-named project are hereby notified that the Bidding Documents are 
modified as indicated herein. Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
in the space provided on the Document 00300 Bid Proposal.  
 
This Addendum shall become part of the Contract and provisions of the Contract apply. 

 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
 

 
(The rest of this page left intentionally blank.)  

 



Project: Lake Havasu City

Island WWTP FEB Construction Support Services

Job Number: 200207

Bid Opening: June 23, 2021 at 3:00 PM

From Company
To

Drawing/Spec 

Reference
Question

Response

Dylan Morin Perry Fiberglass Products, Inc. LHC General

I am assuming that they need to get the ductwork inspected 

annually. About how long does the UV coating need to be re-

applied?

Any other work that I could be missing? 

What would be the rough/ budgetary cost for the UV coating? 

UV coating life expectancy is beyond the 

scope of this project. Carollo does not 

provide budgetary costs for bids. 

Ryan Christie Instrumentation and Controls, LLC LHC General

Are the drawings to be used for construction? Will there be any 

further design/ collaboration on design with the owner or 

contractor once a contractor is selected?

Bid documents and specifications are 

available on Lake Havasu City’s website at 

www.lhcaz.gov or on Demand Star at 

www.demandstar.com. For documents 

obtained outside of Demand Star please 

contact Lynette Singleton, 

purchasing@lhcaz.gov, to be added to the 

plan holders’ list. No further collaboration 

on the drawings is anticipated. Winning 

contractor is welcome to submit cost 

saving construction design changes via 

RFI during construction.

Dylan Morin Perry Fiberglass Products, Inc. LHC Spec 11395A 
Can Perry Fiberglass Products, Inc. be added as a named 

supplier?

 Perry Fiberglass Products Inc. will be 

included as one of the manufacturer's 

under Spec 11395A 2.01.A

Christy Bolognani Kinney Construction Services, Inc. LHC Schedule
Is there an anticipated Notice to Proceed date (even ballpark) in 

your team’s mind that you are able to share? 

NTP will be approximately 30-60 days after 

bid opening, upon City Council approval. 

Madalaine Elliot Techno Coatings LHC General
I’m hoping you could help me get a list of Generals that are plan 

holders.

Bid documents and specifications are 

available on Lake Havasu City’s website at 

www.lhcaz.gov or on Demand Star at 

www.demandstar.com. For documents 

obtained outside of Demand Star please 

contact Lynette Singleton, 

purchasing@lhcaz.gov, to be added to the 

plan holders’ list. 

Madalaine Elliot Techno Coatings LHC Meeting

I see there is a Mandatory job walk on Wednesday, is this 

mandatory for subs as well? Please advise.

Job walk is part of the pre-bid meeting. 

Only General Contractors submitting bids 

are required to attend, sub contractors are 

welcome. 

Sam McFadden Phoenix Pumps Inc. LHC Bidding

I am trying to find out which contractors are bidding this project. 

I would like to submit an RFA for our ABS Submersible Mixer 

as soon as possible.      

Also, for the prebid meeting, will the sign up sheet be made 

available after the meeting?

Bid documents and specifications are 

available on Lake Havasu City’s website at 

www.lhcaz.gov or on DemandStar at 

www.demandstar.com. For documents 

obtained outside of DemandStar please 

contact Lynette Singleton, 

purchasing@lhcaz.gov, to be added to the 

plan holders’ list. The Pre-Bid Meeting Sign 

up sheet will be part of Addendum 1.  RFI's 

can be submitted by the winning contractor 

for equipment changes. 

Drew Scott Dayton Superior Corporation LHC S-03, S-02

Can you ask the architect for S-03?  If you look at S-2, Section 

A; there is a circle around the columns saying S-03 Detail 1. I 

will need to quote.

The secction is on Drawing S-3 is included 

in the drawing set on sheet 19 of 47.

Tod Hammon Hennesy Equipment Sales Co. LHC C-2

I am attempting to quote the 20” control plug valve located on C-

2. Clow is listed as an approved plug valve manufacturer but

there is no motor operator spec just a reference to a Dezurik 

quote number on the plan page. Can you send me a copy of 

the Limitorque operator information they quoted so I can 

provide an equal.

The control valve is a 20" motor operated 

plug valve. Operator should be designed 

for 50' of head. It is anticipated that the 

valve will require a 3 hp motor with 

appropriate reduction gear.  The valve is a 

modulating valve. Motor and connections 

shall be submersible.  A copy of the quote 

is attached to Addendum 1.

Bid Period Question Log
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Project: Lake Havasu City

Island WWTP FEB Construction Support Services

Job Number: 200207

Bid Opening: June 23, 2021 at 3:00 PM

From Company
To

Drawing/Spec 

Reference
Question

Response

Bid Period Question Log

Richard J. Eismin The Coombs-Hopkins Company LHC 11395A

Pre-engineered Single Stage Biotrickling Filter Odor Control 

System, would it be acceptable to provide an FRP ladder, 

platform, and handrail in lieu of the specified aluminum? 

Thank you for your consideration of this question.

Reference 11395A 2.04.H. Maintenance 

platform shall be designed and furnished 

by the odor control system Manufacturer 

for accessing the irrigation manway. The 

maintenance platforms will be connected 

and accessed by a single set of stairs 

supplied by the Contractor. Keep in mind 

the railings for the maintenance platforms 

shall be aluminum. Changes to the 

materials, if needed should be submitted 

by the winning contractor. 

Kara Meyer Carboline Company LHC Coatings

Please let me know if there is other documentation that needs 

to be completed to have the current Carboline products added 

to the specification.

Specification has been updated in 

Addenum 1  

Pre Bid General LHC Programing Will the contractor be responsible for PLC programing
No, programing will be contracted by the 

City under a separate contract.

Pre Bid General LHC Excavation Will the reuse pond to the south be drained?

It is not anticipated that the reuse pond will 

be drained.  The contractor should use 

caution when excavating. There is 

approximately 30 feet between the pond 

and the new basin. if new excavation is 

laided  back 1:1, 6 ft. will remain between 

the exaction and the existing pond. No 

special shoring required would be required 

in this case. Contractor shall submit 

excavation plans prior to excavation. 

Pre Bid General LHC Bid Alternate 
Is the electrical component work associated with Bid Alternate 

1 to be completed if Bid Alternate 1 is not constructed?

Yes, all electrical conduits shall be install 

and stubbed if Bid Alt 1 is not constructed 

(odor control).

Farah Jessop B4 Enterprises LHC General
Can you explain the definition of the having the Equalization 

Basin complete and operable at 275 days after NTP?
See Addendum 1. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC General Can owner provide sign in sheet from site visit?
Sign in Sheet from the Pre-Bid Meeting is 

provided in Addendum 1

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Are there any as built drawings that can be provided?

No. Winning contractor may request 

specific drawings for clarification during 

construction via RFI. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Geotechinical
Is there any temporary or permanent slope stabilization required 

for the slope adjacent to the tertiary filters, or the active basin?

It is not anticipated that the reuse pond will 

be drained or the tertiary filter will be 

affected.  The contractor should use 

caution when excavating. There is 

approximately 30 feet between the pond 

and the new basin. if new excavation is 

laided  back 1:1, 6 ft. will remain between 

the exaction and the existing pond. No 

special shoring required would be required 

in this case.  Contractor shall submit 

excavation plans prior to excavation. the 

most recent Geotechnical Report is 

provided in Addendem 1. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Geotechinical
If there is a concern about the excavation affecting these items 

could the location of the new basin be shifted?

As found conditions that deviate from the 

Contract documents can be addressed by 

the winning contractor via RFI. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Geotechinical Can geotechnical report be provided?
Yes, the Geotechnical Report will be 

provided in Addendum 1. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Geotechinical

Sheet C-1 appears to show the grade surrounding the new EQ 

at approx. 475.  Are we to backfill to this elevation?  Please 

provide elevation structure needs to be backfilled to.

See drawing S-2 for back fill requirements. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Civil Can borrow be obtained on site? No. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Geotechinical
Can material excavated for basin construction be utilized for 

structure backfill?

Only if the material meets the requirements 

of Specification 02050 Paragraph 2.02.

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Structural Will a ladder be required to access the top of new basin?
All appurtenances required for the project 

are shown on the Contract Documents.

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Structural Is handrail required for top of new basin perimeter?
All appurtenances required for the project 

are shown on the Contract Documents.
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Project: Lake Havasu City

Island WWTP FEB Construction Support Services

Job Number: 200207

Bid Opening: June 23, 2021 at 3:00 PM

From Company
To

Drawing/Spec 

Reference
Question

Response

Bid Period Question Log

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Specification

We have researched the spray nozzles called for in the 

specifications and cannot find a compliant product-what was 

the basis of design?

Spray Nozzles are available from several 

sources including Spray Systems 

Company   

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Civil
We could not locate the elevation for the new blower slab and 

misc. associated pads-please advise

Blower slab elevation is 12" above existing 

grade. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Electrical Is programming/integration by City?
Programing will be contracted by the City 

and not part of this contract. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Civil What is elevation at tie in for 20" FEB EFF line? See Drawing C-2

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Civil
Are the elevations of the existing lines the 20" FEB EFF cross 

known?
See Drawing C-3

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Civil Please confirm owner will provide water for structure testing? The owner will provide water for testing. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Civil Where is source of water and available flow rate?

There are several sources of water 

available  on site. Specific flow rates are 

not known.  

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Civil
Can water used in testing be discharged to system-if not how 

should it be disposed of ?

Water from testing can be disposed on site 

with coordination  with plant operations.  

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Schedule What is the expected submittal review time?
See Specification section 01330 paragraph 

1.06. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Schedule Can the bid date be extended 1 week? No. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Civil
Is the full 28 day cure time on concrete required prior to 

coating? 
Yes. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Schedule
Our preliminary schedule indicates that contract time will need 

to be extended 60days-can this be considered?
No. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Coatings Is the interior basin concrete to be coated-which system?
The coatings systems are provided in the 

Specifications. 

Matt Smith KEAR Civil Corporation LHC Coatings
Exterior basin concrete below grade-what coating system is 

required?

The coatings systems are provided in the 

Specifications. 

Luke Weinstein KE&G Construction Inc. LHC 15052

Section 15052 3.03 does not include DIP sizes 20" and 30" to 

designate required lining of these sizes for the specified 

systems. Please provide direction for coating and lining of these 

sizes.

Ductile Iron piping shall be coated and 

lined per Specification 09997. 

Luke Weinstein KE&G Construction Inc. LHC Pipe Lining

There are conflicting direction on DIP lining systems in varying 

spec sections.     

- 09997 2.07 calls for cement lined pipe   

- 09997 3.02 calls for ceramic epoxy and glass lining   

- 15211 3.01.2 references glass lined with tapping.

Please provide direction on DIP lining required.

Ductile Iron piping shall be coated and 

lined per Specification 09997. 

Luke Weinstein KE&G Construction Inc. LHC Coatings

Request confirmation on coatings specification for submerged 

concrete exposed to sewage. Construction Note 1 on 

Construction Drawings refers to MAG specifications, but Lake 

Havasu City standard 09900 2.3A specifically refers to concrete 

coatings in that environment. Please confirm specification to be 

used.

Where conflict exists between 

specification, follow the city standard 

specification unless otherwise noted. 

Luke Weinstein KE&G Construction Inc. LHC RFI
Request for approval of Grundfos Submersible Mixer. Data 

sheets and specification clarifications sent with this RFI.

RFI may be submitted by winning 

contractor during construction. Substitute 

equipment will not be reviewed during the 

bid period.

Luke Weinstein KE&G Construction Inc. LHC AC300/S592

Details AC300, S592 - Please clarify location of ladders and 

hatches. Which installation detail is to be followed. Both details 

show attachment to concrete, Sheet S3 detail B does not 

depict any hatches adjacent to concrete structure.

See Addendum 1. 

Ron Crites Technology Construction Inc. LHC Excavation 

Excavation on the Basin will impact the stability of the existing 

Tertiary Filter Building, Washout Pit and Effluent Holding Pond. 

Will there be an addendum to clarify the procedure to stabilize 

the Existing Structures?

It is not anticipated that the reuse pond will 

be drained or the tertiary filters will be 

affected.  The contractor should use 

caution when excavating. There is 

approximately 30 feet between the pond 

and the new basin. if new excavation is 

laided  back 1:1, 6 ft. will remain between 

the exaction and the existing pond. No 

special shoring required would be required 

in this case.  Contractor shall submit 

excavation plans prior to excavation. 
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Island WWTP FEB Project, SS2720 

Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, June 9th , 2021 @ 10:00 am 

1.) Round table introduction and Sign-In Sheet. 

2.) Project Plans and Specifications are available on City website and 
www.DemandStar.com. 

3.) The scope of work includes, in general terms, the following: 

a. Removing existing earthen flow equalization basin.
b. Constructing concrete flow equalization basin.

4.) Preparation and Submission of Bids: 

a. Found in section 00300.

5.)Contract Time: 

a. There are 365 Calendar days allotted for the completion of the

project.
b. Bid Opening Date: June 23rd

, 2021
c. Anticipated Award Date: July 13th

, 2021
d. Anticipated Contract Signing Date: July 30th

, 2021
e. Anticipated Issuing Notice To Proceed: July 30th

, 2021
f. Anticipated Construction begin date: August 9th

, 2021.
g. Anticipated Completion date: August 8th

, 2022.

6.) Site Visit to occur at the conclusion of this meeting. 

?.)General questions? 





WESTERN 3737 East Broadway Road
TECHNOU>GIES P O Box 21387

INC.
Phoenix, Arizona 85036
(602) 437-3737

Lake Havasu City August 14, 1985
1795 Civic Center Boulevard
Lake Havasu City, Arizona 86403

Attn: Mr. L. Dougherty

Re; Island Treatment Plant And Lift Station Job No. 2125J191

McCulloch Boulevard
Lake Havasu City, Arizona

Our geotechnical report for the above project is attached. The

work was performed according to our proposal of July 1, 1985.

Soils at the site consisted of sand and gravel mixed soils with

good load bearing capabilities. We recommend that the facility be

founded on spread footings. Slabs-on-grade may be utilized.

The report completes Western Technologies Inc.*s current services.

We are prepared to review your plans and specifications for consis

tency with the recommendations and to provide the construction

observation and testing recommended.

Sincerely

WESTERN/ INC.
Geotecl

Copies to: Addressee (2)
Moore Knickerbocker and Associates (3)

y





























LAKE HAVASU CITY ISLAND

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

PLANT IMPROVEMENT

L.H.C. PROJECT # 88 - 124 - 86

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

EFFLUENT REUSE AND RECHARGE

Moore Knickerbocker and Associates, inc.
ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS

DECEMBER 5, 1985 M.K.A. PROJECT NO. 8513.4

Via











LAKE HAVASU CITY ISLAND

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

PLANT IMPROVEMENT

L.H.C. PROJECT # 88 - 124 - 86

DESIGN REPORT

Moore Knickerbocker and Associates, inc.
ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS

4«ta N. Itik A««»M

(•01) •••-»7ra

DECEMBER, 1985
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^  H-4515.226
Ni Er• ARIZON/ EPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QU. TV

Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: March 25, 1988

TO: Louis Parsons

Water Permits Unit

THRU: Debra Daniel, Manager
State Permits Hydrology Unit

FROM: Michael Leach, Hydrologist
State Permits Hydrology Unit

RE: Lake Havasu Main WTP

According to ARS 45-651.4, recharge projects are defined as facilities which
are designed and constructed for the purpose of adding water to an aquifer.
The above referenced facility does not appear to meet this criteria since:

1) Pond operation efficiency is not taken into consideration through
a scheme such as wet/dry cycles to maximize infiltration rates.

2) Water recharged will eventually be lost to the river system from the
aquifer due to their hydrologic connection.

Therefore, this facility has been categorized as a discharging facility and not
a recharging facility.

A review of the Notice of Disposal (NOD) for the above referenced facility has
been completed. The ADEQ file on this facility contains information concern
ing the installation of three piezometers, but there is no information which
indicates their exact locations. DWR well records show that the wells were
installed in November, 1985 by Thomas-Hartig and Associates of Chandler, Ari
zona. However, the well records only give the section number of the piezometer
locations. Therefore, it is requested that the Applicant obtain a map with the
exact piezometer locations included. This map should be submitted to ADEQ as
soon as possible. Copies of the logs from these piezometer installations have
been included.

Upon submittal to ADEQ the piezometer locations will be reviewed with respect
to their ability to monitor subsurface effluent migrating towards the lake. If
one or more of these piezometers appear to be improperly placed, ADEQ will
suggest locations at which monitor wells will need to be installed.

If the piezometers appeaur to be correctly positioned and constructed they will
be used as monftor well records indicate that the piezometers have
a diameter of only two inches and therefore a bailer may have to be used in order
to properly purge and sample them.

After the monitor wel1/piezometer situation has been taken care of it is also
requested that the Lake Havasu Irrigation District well located less than ^ mile
northeast of the disposal area (B(13-20)15bcb) be sampled along with the
piezometers. Sampling of this well is requested due to the presence of several

ADEQ ADM constitueots in the discharged effluent (NOD), and since DWR well











DEFINITION OF TERMINOLOGY

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING CAPACITY
ALLOWABLE FOUNDATION PRESSURE

BACKFILL

BASE COURSE

BASE COURSE GRADE

BENCH

CAISSON

CONCRETE SLABS-ON-CRADE

CRUSHED ROCK BASE COURSE

DIFFERENTIAL SETTLEMENT

ENGINEERED FILL

EXISTING FILL

EXISTING GRADE

EXPANSIVE POTENTIAL

FILL

FINISHED GRADE

GRAVEL BASE COURSE

HEAVE

NATIVE GRADE

NATIVE SOIL

ROCK

SAND AND GRAVEL BASE

SAND BASE COURSE

SCARIFY

SETTLEMENT

SOIL

STRIP

SUBBASE

SUBBASE GRADE

SUBGRADE

The recommended maximum contact stress developed at the interface of
the foundation element and the supporting material.

A specified material placed and compacted in a confined area.

A layer of specified material placed on a subgrade or subbase.

Top of base course.

A horizontal surface in a sloped deposit.

A concrete foundation element cast in a circular excavation which may
have an enlarged base. Sometimes referred to as a cast-in-place pier.

A concrete surface layer cast directly upon a base, subbase or subgrade.

A base course composed of crushed rock of a specified gradation.

Unequal settlement between or within foundation elements of a
structure.

Specified material placed and compacted to specified density and/or
moisture conditions under observation of a representative of a soil
engineer.

Materials deposited through the action of man prior to exploration of the
site.

The ground surface at the time of field exploration.

The potential of a soil to expand (increase in volume) due to the absorp
tion of moisture.

Materials deposited by the action of man.

The final grade created as a part of the project.

A base course composed of naturally occurring gravel with a specified
gradation.

Upward movement.

The naturally occurring ground surface.

Naturally occurring on-site soil.

A natural aggregate of mineral grains connected by strong and per
manent cohesive forces. Usually requires drilling, wedging, blasting or
other methods of extraordinary force for excavation.

A base course of sand and gravel of a specified gradation.

A base course composed primarily of sand of a specified gradation.

To mechanically loosen soil or break down existing soil structure.

Downward movement.

Any unconsolidated material composed of discrete solid particles,
derived from the physical and/or chemical disintegration of vegetable or
mineral matter, which can be separated by gentle mechanical means
such as agitation in water.

To remove from present location.

A layer of specified material placed to form a layer between the subgrade
and base course.

Top of subbase.

Prepared native soil surface.
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APPENDIX A - SOIL TESTING



































































APPENDIX B - NOTICE OF DISCHARGE
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APPENDIX C - REUSE APPUCATION
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Line

#

Cust. Line #

Tag #

Qty Order Code Unit Price Total Price

1 1 PEF,20,F1,CI,NBR,CR,DTR-S30SC0*X,SB16 Modified
PEF: Style - DeZURIK 100% Area Rectangular Port Eccentric Plug
Valve (AWWA C517)

20: Size - 20 Inch (500mm), Type 316 Stainless Steel Bearings -
ASTM A743 Grade CF8M, Welded-In Nickel Seat

F1: End Connection - Flanged, Drilled to ASME B16.1 Class
125/150

CI: Body Material - Cast Iron, ASTM A126, Class B

NBR: Packing - Acrylonitrile-Butadiene Reinforced, Multiple V-Ring
with External Adjustment, -20 to 180 Degree F. (-29 to 83 Degree
C.)

CR: Plug Facing - Ductile Iron - ASTM A536 with Chloroprene
Face; -20 to 180°F (-29 to 83°C)

Coating or Paint: S30SC0 - 8 mils minimum (non-stainless steel
parts) of Blue DeZURIK Epoxy (NSF Std. 61) on Interior and
Standard (SP10) surface prep AND 8 mils minimum (non-stainless
steel parts) of Blue DeZURIK Epoxy (NSF Std. 61) on Exterior and
Standard (SP10) surface prep

DTR: Option - DeZURIK Standard Certified Production Hydrostatic
Shell and Seat Test Report

X: Actuator Type - LIMITORQUE ACTUATOR, MXb-10/WG-05-
1SD-B, 3/60/460VAC, NEMA 4X,6, MODULATING SERVICE,
INCLUDES SEPARATE PUSH BUTTON STATION

SB16: Accessories - 316 Stainless Steel Bolting

$29,000.00 $29,000.00

Total $29,000.00

To:

Reference:
Invoice Terms:

Days Valid:
Shipping Point:
Delivery Notes:

CAROLLO ENGINEERS 
CRAIG GALUSKA 
376 E WARM SPRINGS RD STE 250 
LAS VEGAS, NV 
USA 
Phone 702-696-6216 
Email cgaluska@carollo.com
**BUDGETARY**
Net 30 Days
30
FOB: ORIGIN / SARTELL, MN
*LEAD TIME = TBD
*LEAD TIME QUOTES ARE BASED
ON AVAILABLE INVENTORY AT
TIME OF QUOTE
*SHIPPING TERMS=
FREIGHT ALLOWED

Date of Quote:
Quote Number:

Project Name:
I.D. (Rep. Use):

Line of Business:
Make Order To:

10-27-2020
204643
LAKE HAVASU CITY FLOW CONTROL VALVE
201420
4941 - Municipal Water Treatment
DeZURIK, Inc.
C/O INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION SERVICES 
LUIS TRUJILLO SALES 
550 S ELLIS ST SUITE 1 
CHANDLER, AZ 85224 
USA 
Phone 480-413-0899 
Fax 480-413-0960 
Email sales@iasaz.com

Currency and Values expressed in USD ($)

ANY PURCHASE ORDER ISSUED AS A RESULT OF THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO ALL OF THE MANUFACTURER'S CONDITIONS SET
FORTH IN THIS DOCUMENT HEREOF, REASONABLE CONTRACT LANGUAGE NEGOTIATIONS AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY DEZURIK AT
SARTELL, MN USA.
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Comments

SUBMITTAL LEAD TIME (IF REQUIRED) = 2-4 WEEKS FOR MANUAL VALVES / 4-6 WEEKS FOR AUTOMATED VALVES

START UP SERVICES (IF REQUIRED) = $1,500.00 + EXPENSES PER 8 HOUR DAY AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE JOB

1) PRICING VALID FOR 30 DAYS
2) WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO ADJUST INDIVIDUAL ITEM PRICING IN THE EVENT OF A PARTIAL AWARD.
3) UNLESS SPECIFIED IN PART NUMBER AND/OR DESCRIPTION;
TESTS/CERTIFICATIONS,SUPPORTS, ANCHORS, VALVE BOXES, COVERS, GUIDES, EXTENSIONS OR OTHER ACCESSORIES ARE NOT
INCLUDED IN QUOTED PRICING.
4) THE USER, THROUGH ITS OWN ANALYSIS AND TESTING, IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE FINAL SELECTION OF PRODUCTS
AND SYSTEMS AND ASSURING THAT ALL PERFORMANCE, SAFETY AND WARNING REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPLICATION ARE MET.
5) "CHECK TO SPECS" ARE NOT INCLUDED AS PART OF SUBMITTAL PACKAGE AND WILL NOT BE PROVIDED BY DEZURIK OR INDUSTRIAL
AUTOMATION SERVICES.
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MANUFACTURER’S CONDITIONS 
These conditions apply to all quotations, orders and contracts for DeZURIK, Inc. (“we,” “us” or “our”)  

FORM 1445-1118

1. CONSTRUCTION AND LEGAL EFFECT: Our sale to you, as the purchaser of goods from us, is limited 
to and expressly made conditional on your assent to these typed and printed terms and conditions of sale, 
the face and reverse side hereof (‘These Terms”), all of which form a part of the agreement to sell and
which supersede and reject all prior writings (including your order), representations, negotiations with
respect hereto and any conflicting terms and conditions of yours, any statement therein to the contrary 
notwithstanding. The sending of the purchase order for the goods referred to herein, whether or not signed 
by you, or your acceptance of the goods or payment operates as acceptance by you of These Terms. In
case of conflict between These Terms and the terms of your purchase order or acceptance, These Terms 
govern; any different or conflicting terms submitted by you in any purchase order or acceptance shall be
deemed objected to by us and shall be of no effect unless specifically agreed to by us in writing. We will
furnish only the quantities and goods specifically listed on the face hereof or the pages attached hereto.
We assume no responsibility for other terms or conditions or for furnishing other equipment or material
shown in any plans and/or specifications for a project to which the goods quoted or ordered herein pertain 
or refer. Our published or quoted terms and conditions are subject to change without notice prior to
acceptance of order. 

2. PRICES: Unless otherwise noted on the face hereof, quotations are valid for 30 days, prices are net,
FCA carrier, our factory. Stenographic, clerical, and mathematical errors are subject to correction. Until
acceptance of order on These Terms, quoted prices and delivery are subject to change.  Thereafter, 
unless otherwise noted, prices are firm for shipment of goods within 12 months from the relevant quotation 
date.  Our prices are based on current prices for material.  We will endeavor to obtain the lowest pricing on 
materials from our suppliers, but if a significant material price increase occurs between order acceptance 
and shipment date, goods scheduled to ship beyond 12 months of the quotation date are subject to a price 
adjustment by the amount necessary to cover such increase. 

3. DELIVERY: Dates for the furnishing of services and/or delivery or shipment of goods are approximate
only and are subject to change. Quoted lead times are figured from the later of date of acceptance of order 
on These Terms or from the date of receipt of complete technical data and approved drawings as such
may be necessary. We shall not be liable, directly or indirectly, for any delay in or failure to perform caused 
by carriers or suppliers or delays from labor difficulties, shortages, strikes or stoppages of any sort, failure 
or delay in obtaining materials, customer requested order changes, fires, floods, storms, accidents, causes 
designated acts of God or force majeure by any statute or court of law or other causes beyond our
reasonable control. 

4. SHORTAGE, DAMAGE, ERRORS IN SHIPMENT: Our responsibility ceases upon delivery to carrier.
Risk of loss, injury or destruction of property, shall be borne by you from and after our delivery to carrier,
and such loss, injury or destruction shall not release you from the obligation to pay the purchase price. You 
shall note receipt for goods that are not in accordance with bill of lading or express receipt and you shall
make claim against such carrier for any shortage, damage or discrepancy in the shipment per the ICC
Code for Freight Claims promptly. You shall inspect and examine all items and goods covered by the order 
when unpacking crated or boxed goods, and if damage is discovered, leave as is until the carrier’s agent 
makes examination and notation on freight or express bill of concealed damage. We will render reasonable 
assistance to help trace and recover lost goods and collect just claims as a business courtesy, but without 
obligation. We do not guarantee safe delivery. 

5. TAXES: Our prices do not include sales, use, excise, occupation, processing, transportation or other
similar taxes which we may be required to pay or collect with respect to any of the materials covered
hereby under existing or future law. Consequently, in addition to the price specified herein, such taxes
shall be paid by you, or you shall provide us with a tax exemption certificate acceptable to the appropriate 
taxing authorities. You shall also assume and pay any import or export duties and taxes, with respect to
the materials covered by the order, and shall hold harmless and reimburse us therefrom. 

6. CREDIT AND PAYMENT: Unless otherwise noted on the face hereof, payment of goods shall be (30)
days net in US dollars. Prorated payments shall become due with partial shipments.  We reserve the right 
at any time to suspend credit or to change credit terms provided herein, when, in our sole opinion, your
willingness or ability to pay your obligations to us is in doubt. Failure to pay invoices at maturity date, at our 
election, makes all subsequent invoices immediately due and payable irrespective of terms, and we may
withhold all subsequent deliveries until the full account is settled and we shall not, in such event, be liable 
for non-performance of contract in whole or in part. You agree to pay, without formal notice, 1.5% per
month of the amount not paid when due, provided that, if such rate is in excess of applicable governing
law, you agree to pay the maximum permitted rate. 

7. CANCELLATIONS AND CHANGES: Orders which have been accepted by us are not subject to your 
cancellation or changes in specifications, except upon our written consent, and we may require, as a
condition of such consent, appropriate adjustments in price, delivery schedule and other relevant terms,
and in the case of cancellation, cancellation charges. In the event we accept your cancellation, you shall
be liable for a cancellation charge equal to the higher of (i) 25% of the purchase price of the item(s), or (ii) 
any loss or cost incurred by us, including cost of materials, labor, engineering, reconditioning and our profit 
margin. 

8. DEFERRED SHIPMENT: If shipment is deferred at your request, payment of the contract price shall
become due when you are notified that the equipment is ready for shipment. If you fail to make payment
and/or furnish shipping instructions we may either extend time for so doing or cancel contract. In case of
deferred shipment at your request, storage and other reasonable expenses attributable to such delay shall 
be payable by you.

9. LIMITED WARRANTY: Products, auxiliaries and parts thereof that we manufacture are warranted to the 
original purchaser for a period of twenty-four (24) months from date of shipment from factory, against
defective workmanship and material, but only if properly stored, installed, operated, and serviced in
accordance with our recommendations.  Repair or replacement, at our option, for items we manufacture 
will be made free of charge, (FOB) our facility with removal, transportation and installation at your cost, if 
proved to be defective within such time, and this is your sole remedy with respect to such products.
Equipment or parts manufactured by others but furnished by us will be repaired or replaced, but only to the 
extent provided in and honored by the original manufacturers’ warranty, in each case subject to the
limitations contained therein.  No claim for transportation, labor or special or consequential damages or
any other loss, cost or damage shall be allowed. You shall be solely responsible for determining suitability 
for use and in no event shall we be liable in this respect. We do not guarantee resistance to corrosion,
erosion, abrasion or other sources of failure, nor do we guarantee a minimum length of service. Your
failure to give written notice to us of any alleged defect under this warranty within twenty (20) days of its
discovery, or attempts by someone other than us or our authorized representatives to remedy the alleged 
defects therein, or failure to return product or parts for repair or replacement as herein provided, or failure 
to install and operate said products and parts according to instructions we furnished, or misuse,
modification, abuse or alteration of such product, accident, fire, flood or other Act of God, or failure to pay 
entire contract price when due shall be a waiver by you of all rights under this warranty. The foregoing
guarantee shall be null and void if, after shipment from our factory, the item is modified in any way or a
component of another manufacturer, such as but not limited to; an actuator is attached to the item by
anyone other than our Factory Service personnel. All orders accepted shall be deemed accepted subject
to this limited warranty, which shall be exclusive of any other or previous Warranty, and this shall be the
only effective guarantee or warranty binding on us, despite anything to the contrary contained in the
purchase order or represented by any of our agents or employees, in writing or otherwise, notwithstanding, 
including but not limited to implied warranties. 

THE FOREGOING REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, OBLIGATIONS AND LIABILITIES, INCLUDING ALL WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED IN 
FACT OR BY LAW, AND STATE OUR ENTIRE AND EXCLUSIVE LIABILITY AND YOUR EXCLUSIVE 
REMEDY FOR ANY CLAIM IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE AND FURNISHING OF SERVICES, 
GOODS OR PARTS, THEIR DESIGN, SUITABILITY FOR USE, INSTALLATION OR OPERATIONS.  

10. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. We shall indemnify and hold you harmless from any amount that you
are required to pay to a third-party pursuant to final, non-appealable court order as a result of such third-
party’s claim that a product sold hereunder infringes any United States patent or copyright of such third
party; provided that our obligation of indemnification is contingent upon (a) your notifying us of any such
claim within 20 days of receipt thereof, (b) your providing us with exclusive control of the defense and/or
settlement thereof, and (c) your cooperating with us in such defense and/or settlement. In the event of
such a successful infringement claim by the third party, at our option, we shall either (i) modify the product 
sold hereunder so that it performs comparable functions without infringement, (ii) obtain a royalty-free 
license for you to continue using the infringing product or (iii) refund to you the then-depreciated fair market 
value of the infringing component. We shall have no obligation under this Section to the extent a claim is
based upon (a) the combination, operation or use of the product with equipment, products, hardware,
software, systems or data that was not provided by us, if such infringement would have been avoided in
the absence of such combination, operation or use, or (b) your use of the product in any manner
inconsistent with our written materials regarding the use of such product. This Section states our entire
liability and your exclusive remedy with respect to any alleged infringement arising from the use of the
products sold hereunder or any part thereof and is subject to the other limitations contained in These
Terms. 

11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: IN NO EVENT SHALL WE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, AND OUR LIABILITY, UNDER 
NO CIRCUMSTANCES, WILL EXCEED THE CONTRACT PRICE FOR THE GOODS AND/OR
SERVICES FOR WHICH LIABILITY IS CLAIMED, ANY ACTION FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT BY YOU, 
OTHER THAN RIGHTS RESPECTING OUR LIMITED WARRANTY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 9 ABOVE, 
MUST BE COMMENCED WITHIN THE EARLIER OF 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE OF SALE. 

12. EXPORT CONTROL COMPLIANCE: You agree and acknowledge that the products are sold in
accordance with U.S. export control and sanctions laws, regulations and orders, as they may be amended 
from time to time. You agree to ascertain and comply with all applicable export and re-export obligations
and restrictions, including without limitation, U.S. export and re-export controls under the Export
Administration Regulations (“EAR”), International Traffic in Arms Regulations (“ITAR”), and all regulations
and orders administered by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Office of Foreign Assets Control
(collectively, “U.S. Export Control Laws”). If you are conducting the export from the United States or the re-
export from a country outside the United States, you shall comply with such U.S. Export Control Laws and 
obtain any license or other authorization required to export or re-export the products and related
technology.  We shall reasonably cooperate and exercise reasonable efforts, at your expense, to support 
you in obtaining any necessary licenses or authorizations. You shall not export or re-export the products
and/or related technology to any country or entity to which such export or re-export is prohibited, including 
any country or entity under sanction or embargoes administered by the United States.  Any diversion
contrary to the law of the United States is prohibited.  You will not take, and will not solicit us to take, any 
action that would violate any anti-boycott or any export or import statutes or regulations of the United
States or other governmental authorities, and shall defend and indemnify us for any loss or damage arising 
out of or related to such actions. 

13. GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. In addition to your obligations under Section 12 above, you
represent and warrant that, in performing your duties under this Agreement, you will comply with, at your
sole expense, all applicable laws and regulations of any governmental authority, including your duties
involving any required registrations, requirements as to product contents, packaging and labeling, restraint 
of trade, consumer laws, data privacy and environmental laws. You have had an opportunity to obtain legal 
advice regarding, and currently comply with, all applicable legal requirements that prohibit unfair,
fraudulent or corrupt business practices, including the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA) as well
as U.S. and other legal requirements that are designed to combat terrorism and terrorist activities. In
addition, neither you nor any of your equity interest owners, officers or directors are named as a “specially 
designated national’ or “blocked person” as designated by the United States Department of the Treasury’s 
Office of Foreign Assets Control under the U.S. PATRIOT Act. 

14. INDEMNIFICATION BY YOU. You will indemnify, defend and hold us and our corporate parents and
other affiliates and their respective officers, directors, stockholders, members, insurers, attorneys,
employees, agents, successors, predecessors, assigns, heirs and personal representatives harmless
against any and all liability, claims, suits, actions, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and legal fees arising 
out of or related to:  (i) any conduct of you or any related party as described in Sections 12 or 13 above; or 
(ii) your breach of any other provision herein. 

15. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION: We retain title to all engineering and production prints, drawings,
technical data, and other intellectual property, information and documents that relate to the goods and
services sold to you. Unless advised by us in writing to the contrary, all such information and documents
disclosed or delivered by us to you are to be deemed proprietary to us and shall be used by you solely for 
the purpose of inspection, installation, and maintenance and not used by you for any other purpose. 

16. ARBITRATION: Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach
thereof shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance 
with its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The venue for such proceedings shall be St. Cloud, MN. 

17. TEXAS WAIVER OF CONSUMER RIGHTS: If you are entitled to its protection, you hereby agree
to waive your rights under the Deceptive Trade Practices-Consumer Protection Act, Section 17.41
et seq., Business & Commerce Code, a law that gives consumers special rights and protections.
You warrant that, after consultation with an attorney of your own selection, you voluntarily consent 
to this waiver. 

18. APPLICABLE LAW: The rights and duties of the parties shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. 

19. NO OTHER CONTRACT PROVISIONS; OTHER: This is the entire agreement with respect to the
products. Terms and conditions of your order shall be without force and effect, except to the extent
identical herewith. No dealer, broker, branch manager, agent, employee or representative of ours has any 
power of authority except to take orders for our products and to submit the same to us, at our factory, for 
our approval and acceptance on the terms herein or rejection. There are no representations, agreements, 
obligations, or conditions, expressed or implied, statutory or otherwise, relating to the subject matter
hereof, other than herein contained. DeZURIK, Inc. and related terms (we, us and our) shall refer to
DeZURIK, Inc. and its affiliates. If any provision hereof is invalid or not enforceable under applicable law,
the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect. Any assignment of your rights hereunder
without our consent (which shall not be unreasonably withheld) shall be void. These Terms shall be
binding on your successors and assigns. Our failure to require your performance of any of These Terms
shall not serve as a waiver of or diminish our rights to require strict performance of such provision or These 
Terms. 
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